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Zander Lategan

From: Zander Lategan
Sent: Tuesday, 11 November 2025 1:08 PM
Subject: Upcoming enhancements of the SAICA EAT

ENHANCEMENT OF EAT 

 
11 November 2025

Dear Training Officers and Training Office Administrators, 
 
Following the engagement sessions held earlier this year and feedback received from training offices, SAICA has 
been working closely with the EAT development team to prioritise and implement a series of enhancements to 
the current Electronic Assessment Tool (EAT). 
 
We are pleased to confirm that development of the first batch of enhancements is now underway. 
 
This batch includes a set of high-impact improvements identified through user feedback and internal review. 
These items are being developed in phases and will be released progressively as each feature is completed and 
tested. 
 
Key Enhancements in progress: 
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These enhancements form part of a broader, phased improvement plan aimed at improving usability, aligning EAT 
with the revised competency framework, and enhancing efficiency for training offices and trainees. 
 
Further communication will follow as development progresses, including release timelines, feature-specific updates, 
and user guidance ahead of each rollout. 
 
Kind regards, 
Training Office Team 
 

 

      
 

 


